Wardrobe, Leonardo

From: Wardrobe, Leonardo

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 3:21 PM

To: '‘belarke@fandr.com'

Cc: ‘dsipher@fandr.com’

Subject: Request for Additional Information, Control #600509

Froehling & Robertson, Inc.
License No.: 45-08890-02
Docket No: 03006580
Control No; 600509

Mr. Clarke,

This refers to your request to amend your license dated August 24, 2017. In order to continue our review of your
request, the following additional information is needed:

Your amendment request was signed by you, Brett Clarke (Corporate Radiation Safety Officer). In order to
process your amendment request, the request must be signed by a representative of Froehling & Robertson,
Inc. who is authorized to make binding commitments and sign official documents on behalf of Froehling &
Robertson, Inc. Please provide one of the following:

1. Resend the amendment request and have it signed by a representative of Froehling & Robertson, Inc. who
is authorized to make binding commitments and sign official documents on behalf of Froehling &
Robertson, Inc., or

2. Provide a letter, signed by a representative of Froehling & Robertson, Inc. who is authorized to make
binding commitments and sign official documents on behalf of Froehling & Robertson, Inc., stating that Mr.
Brett Clarke is authorized to make binding commitments and sign official documents for Froehling &
Robertson, Inc.

| have included a link to NUREG-1556 Volume 1, Rev. 2 that you may use for guidance for future amendment
requests and renewals. Page 8-24 has the requirements for certification of amendment and renewal requests.

https:/fwww.nre.govireading-rm/doc-collections/nuregs/staff/sr 1556/ 1/

Your reply must be an originally signed and dated letter. The letter may be scanned and submitted as a pdf document
attached to an email; or it may be transmitted by facsimile to (610) 337-5269; or it may be sent by regular mail. If we
do not receive a reply from you within 30 calendar days from the date of this e-mail, we will assume that you do not
wish to pursue your amendment request.

Leo Wardrobe

Health Physicist

Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I

Division of Nuclear Materials Safety,

Commercial, Industrial, R&D, and Academic Branch
2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100

King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713

Office: 610-337-5171

Fax: 610-337-5269

leonardo.wardrobe@nrc.gov
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